
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:20 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Franzblau request

Sure.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:05 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Franzblau request

Yes- could you do that for me- and Cc me?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2015, at 12:03 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

I don't think he could add to the public health response but I thought he wanted information prior to the next TAC meeting. We can provide him the graphic and percentages that were sent to the Free Press if you think that is appropriate.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Franzblau request

No--- at this point will hold off on any requests unless you feel he could add to the cache of information required for th PH response?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2015, at 11:48 AM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

Eden,

Were you able to contact Al Franzblau to clarify what he needed from the department in terms of data? Nancy Peeler is preparing counts, 2010 to current, for adult blood lead levels. She didn't think there would be many.

Nancy's program provides the adult blood lead data to Ken Rosenman at MSU for follow-up, much of which relates to occupational exposure. Questions on follow-up of adults would need to be addressed to MSU.

Corinne